From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 1:17 PM

To: Sullivan, Scott <ssullivan@salemnh.gov>; Romano, John <jromano@SalemNH.gov>; Sternberg, Pam
<psternberg@SalemNH.gov>; Emanuelson, Dianne <demanuelson@salemnh.gov>

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Contact Us - Building Inspector

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Salem. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Thanks Salem IT Department

Contact Us - Building Inspector

First Name Meghan

Last Name O'Reilly

Address I



City/ Town ]

State ]

Zip Code ]

Email I

Phone Number I

Comment / Question This is a request made pursuant to New Hampshire’s Right to

Know Law, NH RSA 91-A, for the production of public records.
Specifically, it is hereby requested that copies of any and all
information and documentation held by the Town of Salem, NH
Building Department/Inspectional Services, including but not
limited to plans, building and other permits, and/or any
information relating to asbestos-containing products, be
produced relating to 5 Gloria Rd, Salem, NH.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

Before printing think green; read on the screen.

This message contains information intended solely for the individual named. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
E-mail sent and received on the Town's system is subject to potential disclosure under N.H. R.S.A. 91-A and in

litigation unless exempt by law. Users of the e-mail system should be aware that e-mail is not a private or
confidential means of communication.





